CITY ENGINEERING
Application for the Approval of Subcontractors on Public Works Contracts

Contract No.: 8893
Contract Name: Gates of Heaven Floor Replacement
Contractor: Joe Daniels Construction Co., inc.

Contract Value: $64,308.00

Inaccordance with Section 109 of the Specifications, I request the approval of the following subcontractorsto be engaged by our company
for this contract:

Mailing addresses of the subconftractors are attached.

| agree that | am fully responsible for the acts and omissions of the subcontractors and | understand that the City’s approval does not create
any contractual relationship between any of the subcontractors and the City. | further agree that, if during the term of the contract, itis
necessary to amend this list of subcontractors, | shall request and obtain approval of the Cty Engineer, in writing and prior to alowing any
work by the s ubcontractor(s). In those instances where the amended listinwlves MBE, WBE, or SBE subcontractors, | shall ako obtain the

approval of the Department of Civil Rights.
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Boutelle, Alane

From: Keea Sainsbury <ksainsbury@danielsco.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 11:55 AM

To: Boutelle, Alane

Subject: RE: CTW Abbey Carpet & Floor
Attachments: 20200616112940.pdf

Caution: This'email was sent from an external source. Avoid unknown links and attachments.
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Alane,

According to their W9 (copy attached), correct income tax name is CTW Flooring, Inc.

Thanks,

Keea Sainsbury

Joe Daniels Construction Co., Inc.
919 Applegate Road

Madison, WI 53713
608.271.4800 - Phone
608.271.4570 - Fax

DANIELS
From: Boutelle, Alane <ABoutelle@cityofmadison.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 11:15 AM

To: Keea Sainsbury <ksainsbury@danielsco.com>
Subject: CTW Abbey Carpet & Floor

Hi Keea,

I’'m not finding CTW Abbey Carpet & Floor on the State of WI DFl website.
Can you please find out reason for their not being listed?

Sole proprietor or partnership perhaps?



